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From: Julio Raffo [jraffo@tliusa.com]
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 10:19 AM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Subject: RE: NCS-3301 - Advanced Notification to NRC - Import
Attachments: image001.gif; NCS 3301 - OPS006 - Advance Notification to NRC.pdf

Oooops! Sorry! 
I’ll get it right one of these days. 
 
JULIO A. RAFFO 
Manager 
Front End Fuel Services 
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Tel: (301) 421-4324 
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Material. 
 

Prepared by J. Raffo Manager   
Reviewed by M. Lambert VP Ops   
Approved by D. Condrey Sr. VP   

 
 

 
 

August 20, 2008 
Transport Logistics International (TLI) reference: NCS-3301 

Rev.0 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD, 20852-2738 
NSIR, DNS, NTWS, M-S T-4 D-8 
Attn: Ms. Adelaide Giantelli  

Senior Program Manager (301-415-3521) - Asg2@nrc.gov 
 
Re: Advance notification for an import shipment of nuclear material. 
 

compliance with the requirements as outlined in 10 CFR 73.74(a)(1)(2) for import shipment. In 
accordance with the Convention on the Physical Protection of Nuclear Material and the NRC final rule of 
March 26, 2003, Transport Logistics International (TLI) hereby makes the following notification of 
upcoming shipment: 
 
Details of this shipment as required in 10 CFR 73.74(a)(3) are as follows: 
 
Per 10 CFR 73.74(a)(3)(i): 
 
Importer of Record Shipper 
Nukem GmbH 
Industriestr. 13 
63755 Alzenau 
Germany 

Techsnabexport (TENEX) 
Staromonetniy Per., 26 
119180 Moscow 
Russia 

Receiver: Carrier (Ocean) 
Westinghouse Electric Corporation 
5801 Bluff Road 
Columbia, SC, 29250 

 Atlantic Ro-Ro carriers 
1051 Bloomfield Ave. 
Clifton, NJ, 07012 
 

Transport Management/ Coordinator Inland Carrier 
 
Transport Logistics International (TLI) 
4000 Blackburn Lane  Suite 250 
Burtonsville, MD, 20866 
Julio Raffo  301-421-4324 

 
Southern Pines Trucking 
423 Frankfort Road 
Monaca, PA 15061 
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Per 10 CFR 73.74 (a) (3) (ii):  
Physical description of shipment: 15 x 30B cyls/PSPs of enriched UF6 secured to 4 x 
flat racks 
 
Proper Shipping Name: RQ, Radioactive Material, Uranium Hexafluoride, Fissile     
Qty and type of packages: 15 x type AF packages 
Maximum enrichment: 4.553 %  
Gross weight: 73,165.50 Kgs    
Net Weight: 33,633.603  Kgs     
U Weight: 22,739.675 Kgs     
Category: Yellow-II per package  Yellow II per flat rack  
 
Per 10 CFR 73.74 (a) (3) (ii):  
Physical description of shipment: 30 x P-10 sample bottles inside 1A2 type drums and secured inside 1 x 

 
 
Proper Shipping Name: Radioactive Material, Excepted Package, Limited Quantity of Material    
Qty and type of packages: 30 x P-10 sample bottles inside 1A2 type drums  
Maximum enrichment: 4.95 %  
Gross weight: 20.0 Kgs    
Net Weight: 0.303 Kgs     
U Weight: 0.20 Kgs     
 
Per 10 CFR 73.74 (a) (3 )(iii) (iv) (v): 
 
Vessel/ Voyage: VALGA R8-29 
 

 
MODE 

 

ORIGIN (O),TRANSFER(T), 
COUNTRY/ENROUTE(C/E)& 
DESTINATION(D) POINTS 

 
ROUTE 

DATE/TIME OF  
ARRIVAL (A) & 

DEPARTURE (D) AT 
EACH POINT 

Ocean St. Petersburg, Russia POL August 2, 2008 
Ocean Baltimore, MD POD August 17, 2008 

 
 
Arrival at the receiving facility is estimated to be between August 22, 2008 and August 28, 2008. 
 
Best regards, 

       
                                                                                                      Julio A. Raffo 

                                                                                                         Manager, Front End Fuel Services 
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